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DP224 ‘SEC Performance Assurance Framework’This document is classified as White in accordance with the Panel Information Policy. Information can be shared with the public, and any members may publish the information, subject to copyright. 

Request for information
Responding to this consultation
This is a request for information (RFI) for DP224 ‘SEC Performance Assurance Framework’.
We invite you to respond to this consultation and welcome your responses to the questions set out in this form. To help us better understand your views on this Draft Proposal, please provide rationale to support your responses. In order for us to set out the business case we ask that you provide any information you can on the costs and benefits of this modification to you. This can be a rough order of magnitude and can be marked as confidential.
To help us process your response efficiently, please email your completed response form to sec.change@gemserv.com with the subject line ‘DP224 request for information response’.
If you have any questions or you wish to respond verbally, please contact Kev Duddy on 020 3574 8863 or email sec.change@gemserv.com.
Deadline for responses
This RFI will close at 17:00 on Thursday 6 April 2023. 
The Proposer may not be able to consider late responses.

Summary of the proposal
What is the issue?
The Smart Energy Code (SEC) does not explicitly define a Performance Assurance Framework (PAF), which is in contrast with some other Energy Codes. Instead, the SEC Panel, as the key decision-making authority under the SEC, is expected to deal with any performance-related matters as they arise. However, managing performance-related matters on a case-by-case basis is challenging and the scope of the Panel is broad.
A project undertaken on the Panel’s behalf (the SEC Performance Assurance Framework Project) concluded that the implementation of a risk-based PAF under the SEC would help give confidence to Parties that: the obligations set out in the SEC are being fulfilled; that Parties are not being disadvantaged by the failure of any one Party to meet its obligations; and that performance risks and issues are dealt with in a standardised manner. The full details and conclusions from this project were presented to the Panel in December 2022[footnoteRef:1]. The project detailed a proposed approach to the delivery of a PAF and concluded this should be progressed further via the SEC modification framework. This Draft Proposal has been raised to take this work forward. [1:  Please see SEC Panel paper SECP_111_1612_08 (Green) for further details  ] 

Further details can be found in the DP224 Modification Report attached to this RFI.

What are we seeking from this RFI?
The project was primarily focused on the development of a potential solution. Some analysis was undertaken of historical issues that could have fallen within scope of a PAF was attached to the Panel paper setting out the PAF project’s conclusions. A small workgroup (the PAF Project Working Group) was also established to input on the project. However, there was no wider engagement with the industry on this work, or on the nature and scale of the issues that a PAF may seek to address.
Therefore, as part of the Development Stage, we are seeking input from Parties on the issue raised under DP224 and any views on historical issues that could have fallen within scope of a PAF, had one been in place. This will help provide the Proposer and the Change Sub-Committee (CSC) with further understanding of the issue raised under this Draft Proposal and the magnitude of the impacts these are creating, to support the case for change.

Will I be impacted?
DP224 is expected to impact the following SEC Parties:
All SEC Parties
Full details of how this modification may impact you can be found in the Modification Report.
Respondent details
	Respondent details

	Name
	Click and insert your name
	Organisation
	Click and insert the name of the organisation you are responding for
	Phone number
	Click and insert a phone number we can call you on with any queries


	Parties represented

	Party Category
	Click and select your Party Category
	Parties represented
	Click and insert the name(s) of any SEC Parties you are responding for


	Confidential information

	Does your response contain any confidential information?

	Response
	Click and select your response
	If ‘yes’, please clearly mark all confidential information (e.g. in red font).
Any confidential responses will be shared with the Change Sub-Committee, the Change Board and the Authority under a Red classification in accordance with the SEC Panel Information Policy.



Consultation questions 
	Question 1

	Does the issue identified under DP224 impact you?
Please provide your rationale, including if ‘yes’ how this issue affects you and the impacts this is having. 

	Response
	Click and select your response
	Rationale
	Click and insert the rationale for your response


	Question 2

	Do you believe there is an industry benefit for this Draft Proposal to be developed further?
Please provide your rationale.

	Response
	Click and select your response
	Rationale
	Click and insert the rationale for your response


	Question 3

	Have you experienced issues that could have fallen within the scope of a PAF? If so, what was the impact of these on your organisation? 
Please provide details of any issues you have experienced, including the impacts this had on your organisation, and your rationale as to how a PAF may have mitigated these.

	Response
	Click and insert your response and any supporting rationale


	Question 4

	Please provide any further comments you may have.

	Comments
	Click and insert any further comments

Smart Energy Code Administrator and Secretariat (SECAS)

8 Fenchurch Place, London, EC3M 4AJ
020 7090 7755
secas@gemserv.com
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